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001 
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Métis Nation - Saskatchewan // MN-S 

March // 5 // 2025 

Project No. // MNS-2025-102 



Addendum #01 // 

1. Q: Discrepancies between construction assemblies and drawings.
a. The building section shows double wall mass timber, the assemblies note a 2x6 insulated wall

with no mass timber.
b. The building section shows mass timber floor above the floor system whereas the assemblies

note 2x12 @ 16” with 5/8” T&G OSB floor sheathing and 7/16” OSB sheathing below (to hold in
insulation)

c. The building section shows a 2x12 @ 24” o.c. with 1x3 strapping, and 2x2 furring on that.  The
assemblies note the roof as 2x10 @ 16” o.c.

A:  
a., b., c. The Tiny Home drawings have been reissued as part of this Addendum to 
address these discrepancies. 

2. Q: Is the construction going to be a double wall, 2x4 mass timbers as the structural wall and then 2x6
exterior wall that is insulated.

A: Proponents are invited to respond with pricing for the standard framing (Option 1), or the recycled
nail laminated (NLT) mass timber construction (Option 2). For Option 2, the 2X6 studs are for insulation
spacing and are not structural, as noted in the drawings. Further details have been added to the
updated Tiny Home drawings to this effect.

3. Q: What is expected for “mass timber”

A: 2X4 recycled NLT mass timber panels are available from Timberwood Innovations
www.timberwoodinnovations.com in North Battleford, Saskatchewan.

4. Q: If mass timbers are required, how does the stand-off system detail work on drawing A4.2.  The
building section does not match what is being shown on that detail.

A: Mass Timber is not required. Standard framing (Option 1) and mass timber (recycled NLT) (Option 2)
plans were released with the RFP and have been updated to address questions with this Addendum. The
Proponent can decide which building assembly they prefer to respond with.

5. Q: On page A2.0 with a standard build the exterior walls shown in green are listed as 2x4 wall
assembly but notes show exterior walls as 2x6 wall assembly. Can you verify which you are expecting
to be used for bidding

A: The exterior stud walls are 2X6 stud walls with R22 insulation.

6. Q: Information I have is that the buildings being built by students in Buffalo Narrows are being
completed indoors. Will they be outside for us to pick up or are we responsible for the move from their
current locations inside the building

A: The two Tiny Homes being built in Buffalo Narrows will be placed outside in the lot once completed
and ready for pick up.

http://www.timberwoodinnovations.com/


 

Addendum #01 // (continued) 
 

7. Q: Power. 
a. Should I assume that power will be coming in overhead since it is overhead at the road for most 

of these?  ie. put masts on each unit for power service? 
b. Typically we exclude SK Power hook ups costs (ie. actual billing from SK Power) since it is hard 

to predetermine — how would you like this handled with the RFP? Should we just give a budget 
for each location? 

c. Do you have any additional information on the proximity of the power poles to the property? If 
we are trenching power lines we need to know how far we will be going. 
 

 
A:  a.    Trenching would be the recommended option.  

b.    Yes, provide a budget for each location.  
c.    It is best assumed the power lines would be in the ditch outside the lots.  

 
8. Q: Shower stalls – do you have any specs for this – or can we just spec a shower unit?  

 
A: The proponent can specify the shower unit of their preference that fits the design. 
 

9. Q: Mass Timber — I did not find a detail for this option — I have seen many different types of mass 
timber walls. 

a. What do you want to see for this?  
b. What do you want to accomplish with it? 

 
A:  

a.    2X4 recycled mass timber NLT panels are available from Timberwood Innovations in North 
Battleford.  www.timberwoodinnovations.com 
b. The goal is to determine cost effectiveness compared to standard framing options. 

 
10. Q: As I am sure you already have units in these communities — do you have a prefered method of 

frost protection for the water/sewer lines below the units? 
 
A: As outlined in the RFP, due to the screw pile foundation, the Proponent may suggest innovative 
approaches to ensuring that the water and sewer lines do not freeze.  

 
11. Q: Units with water tanks — do you require fill lines or any specific detail get water into them? 

 
A: Yes, a 3” fill inlet on the outside of the Tiny Home with a standard cap should be included to 
accommodate a water delivery truck.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

http://www.timberwoodinnovations.com/


 

Addendum #01 // (continued) 
 
 

12. Q: Database of MNS owned businesses — we do have some MNS members that we deal with 
regularly.  For example the project manager for the build will be an MNS member — however some of 
the other ones that we deal with might not be involved in this project -- for example, one we use all the 
time does ICF foundations but not screw piles. 

a. Would you be willing to share your database with us so we can reach out to some of these 
contractors? 

b. At the same time there is some reticence to use contractors that we don't know because it can 
negatively impact quality and timelines — like we are currently seeing in La Ronge! Do you 
have any specific recommendations for us? 

 
  A:   

a. SaskMetisworks.ca has a database for Métis Contractors. We can also provide a list of 
contractors that have worked for our Programs side. We also recommend calling the Rural 
Municipal (R.M.) offices in the locations as they will best know who works in the area. 

 
b.  We highly recommend phoning the Hamlets and Rural municipalities to find information on 
local contractors working in the areas. To stay fair to all contractors we cannot make any 
recommendations at this time. 

 
13. Q:  MN-S will be extending all timelines. The table below outlines the new schedule. 

 
 

A: 
 

1.1 RFP Timetable 

Issue Date of RFP Friday, February 14, 2025 

Deadline for Questions Friday, March 7, 2025 2:00:00 PM CST 

Deadline for Issuing Addenda Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:00:00PM CST 

Submission Deadline Friday March 21, 2025 2:00:00PM CST 

Anticipated Initial Ranking and Commencement of 
Concurrent Negotiations 

Wednesday March 26, 2025 

Anticipated Execution of Agreement   Friday April 4, 2025 
 
**End Addendum 1** 
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